# BROWN COUNTY COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 Mt. Sterling, Illinois April 22, 2020

The regular meeting of the Board of Education was held on Wednesday evening, April 22, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom video conference. The meeting was called to order by Blaesing. The minutes were recorded by McKenzie Taute.

On roll call: Blaesing, yea; Blakeley, yea; Fullerton, yea; Heinecke, absent; Hughes, yea; Krupps, absent; McCaskill, absent.

*In attendance*: Vicki Phillips, Tracy Conley, Kris Gallaher, Shelly Sheffler, Pollee Craven, Dave Phelps, Karen Jirjis, Jacque Reynolds, James McKay.

Motion by Blakeley, seconded by Hughes, to approve the Consent Agenda.

Roll call: McCaskill, absent; Krupps, absent; Blaesing, yea; Hughes, yea; Blakeley, yea; Heinecke, absent; Fullerton, yea.

Motion carried.

Motion by Fullerton, seconded by Blakeley, to approve the Financial Report.

Roll call: Fullerton, yea; Blakeley, yea; McCaskill, absent; Blaesing, yea; Hughes, yea; Krupps, absent; Heinecke, absent.

**Correspondence:** Mrs. Phillips informed the Board that the district was awarded the SMPG grant in the amount of \$50,000. The SMPG grant will be used for summer renovation projects.

**Committee Reports**: Jacques Reynolds from Architechnics spoke in regards to the four main projects that are slated to take place this spring/summer.

- 1. Abatement of asbestos throughout the elementary school and high school biology lab
- 2. New flooring throughout the elementary school
- 3. Removal and replacement of the insulation and the addition of new ventilation in the elementary school gym
- 4. Renovation of the current science lab to convert the space to a functional biology lab

Motion by Hughes, seconded by Blaesing, to approve the renewal of IHSA membership for the 2020-2021 school term.

Roll call: Hughes, yea; Krupps, absent; Fullerton, yea; Heinecke, absent; Blakeley, yea; Blaesing, yea; McCaskill, absent.

Motion carried.

The board discussed what the best option was for crediting or refunding students for spring sports fees. It was decided that seniors will be receiving a refund and all other grades will have a credit issued towards the next school years sports fees.

Motion by Fullerton, seconded by Blakeley, to approve the credit/refunding of spring sports fees.

Roll call: McCaskill, absent; Heinecke, absent; Fullerton, yea; Blakeley, yea; Blaesing, yea; Krupps; asbent; Hughes, yea.

Motion carried.

Motion by Blakeley, seconded by Fullerton, to approve the renewal of the Western Area Purchasing contract.

Roll call: Fullerton, yea; Blaesing, yea; McCaskill, absent; Blakeley, yea; Heinecke, absent; Hughes, yea; Krupps, absent.

Motion carried.

Motion by Fullerton, seconded by Hughes, to approve the abatement of the Working Cash Fund to the Tort Immunity and Judgement Fund in the amount of \$1,500,000.

Roll call: Heinecke, absent; Blakeley, yea; Hughes, yea; Fullerton, yea; Krupps, absent, McCaskill, absent; Blaesing, yea.

Motion carried.

Motion by Blakeley, seconded by Hughes, to approve the abatement of the Working Cash Fund to the Education Fund in the amount of \$1,000,000.

Roll call: Blaesing, yea; McCaskill, absent; Krupps, absent; Fullerton, yea; Hughes, yea; Blakeley, yea; Heinecke, absent.

First reading of the Press Plus Issue 103 polices which includes the following policy sections:

4:50 Payment Procedures

7:130 Student Rights and Responsibilities

7:325 Student Fundraising Activities

8:80 Gifts to the District

2:125 Board Member Compensation; Expenses

2:160 Board Attorney

5:150 Personnel Records

5:280 Duties and Qualifications

5:60 Expenses

6:135 Accelerated Placement Program

6:280 Grading and Promotion

7:70 Attendance and Truancy

7:90 Release during School Hours

8:10 Connection with the Community

8:110 Public Suggestions and Concerns

8:30 Visitors to and Conduct on School Property

Motion by Fullerton, seconded by Blakeley, for the approval of the second reading of Press Plus Issue 102 which includes the following policy sections:

4:80 Accounting and Audits

4:150 Facility Management and Building Programs

Roll call: Blakeley, yea; Heinecke, absent; McCaskill, absent; Krupps, absent; Fullerton, yea; Hughes, yea; Blaesing, yea.

Motion carried.

# Personnel Listing - April 22, 2020 BOE Meeting

#### Approval:

Olivia Lawler - MS Counselor

## **Resignation:**

Victoria Lofthouse – HS Biology Laura Northcutt – Bus Driver/MS Kitchen Servers Austin Jones – HS Assistant Boys Basketball Coach

## Leave of Absence:

Molly Burton - FMLA / Maternity leave – start of 2020-2021 school year through October 5<sup>th</sup> Jolene Hall – FMLA / Maternity leave – start of 2020-2021 school year through September 21<sup>st</sup>

Motion by Fullerton, seconded by Blakeley, for the approval of recommended personnel action.

Roll call: Hughes, yea; McCaskill, absent; Krupps, absent; Heinecke, absent; Blaesing, yea; Fullerton, yea; Blakeley, yea.

Motion carried.

**Reports:** Mrs. Phillips spoke about the hard work by everyone to make remote learning and food distribution a success. Teachers are working hard to keep all students engaged and working to meet their Hornet Targets. Support staff has food distribution running well, as our numbers continue to climb. The board expressed gratitude for everyone's hard work. Mrs. Craven spoke about plans for graduation, prom, and senior trip. Information about these events will be communicated by Mrs. Craven once planning is complete. Mrs. Craven also discussed exams and Hornet code violations with the board.

Mrs. Jirjis spoke about plans for 8<sup>th</sup> grade promotion. Information about 8<sup>th</sup> grade promotion will be announced once planning is complete.

Motion by Blakeley, seconded by Fullerton, to adjourn at 7:17 P.M. Motion carried by acclamation

<del></del>	
PRESIDENT	SECRETARY

